Members present: Tom Dorner, Lynn Eberl, Mike Flint, Marty Krueger and Tim McCumber

Others present: Kerry Beghin, Dave Bretl, Ian Crammond, Liz Geoghegan, Bryant Hazard, Lynn Horkan, Jenny Vosen

The meeting was called to order by Krueger at 9:30 AM. Certification of open meeting compliance was given. Motion by Flint, second by Eberl to adopt the agenda. Motion carried. Motion by Dorner, second by McCumber to adopt the minutes of the previous meetings for July 2 and 6. Motion carried.

<u>Public Comment:</u> None Communications: None

Review of 2021 budget and processes.

Beghin noted departments are working on their budgets and as they come in they are being reviewed. Preliminary values for net new construction show an increase of 1.33% translating to possible levy increase of approximately \$373,000. Final rates will be released August 14. Eberl shared information from a publication concerning the CARES allocation and governmental units. Bretl will reach out to municipalities about the possibility of reallocating unused funds to the County.

Presentation of quarterly accounts receivable reports as of June 30, 2020.

Departments did not communicate any issues around the accounts receivable.

Consideration of purchase of infection control robotic devices per Resolution 101-2020.

Krueger commented on a Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) and Johnson Controls partnership for services that can be provided in the future. Vosen and Crammond reviewed the requested robotic devises, their purpose and necessity. Motion by McCumber, second by Eberl to purchase three infection control robotic devices from Command Services to include two additional years of warranty. Motion carried.

Presentation of County financial reports.

Beghin reviewed the most recent sales tax data received. She reviewed notable lines and will present at the County Board.

Treasurer's Department Update.

Geoghegan commented budget for Treasurer Department is a work in progress for the next meeting. She reviewed departmental activities, year-to-date budget report and investment reports. The Committee discussed postponed and delinquent taxes and online tax payments compared to prior year. Overall collections are good and dollars are there to pay settlement. Investment options are being reviewed for matured investments. **Motion by McCumber, second by Flint to approve invoices of \$37,011,803.51. Motion carried.**

Accounting Department Update.

The Committee supported a limited term employee in Accounting, Beghin noted the position will likely be grant funded. She highlighted that COVID grants are very documentation orientated. Motion by McCumber, second by Eberl to recommend to Personnel & Insurance Committee to create limited term employee in Accounting Department. Motion carried.

Beghin commented budget for Accounting Department is a work in progress for the next meeting. Beghin reviewed departmental activities including audit, financial reports and year-to-date budget report. Motion by McCumber, second by Dorner to approve invoices of \$379.98. Motion carried. Motion by McCumber, second by Flint to approve Committee payments in the amount of \$14,643.95. Motion carried.

Next meeting: September 3, 2020, 9:30 am – Regular meeting September 17 9:30am – Special meeting, Outside Agency requests

September 28-29 – Budget meetings with departments

Motion by Flint, second by McCumber to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,